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20 May 2020 
MEMORANDUM FOR  71 STUS  
    
FROM: 71 STUS/CC 
 
SUBJECT: Alcohol Policy 
 
1.  The purpose of this memorandum is to establish guidelines regarding the use of alcohol by 71 STUS 
personnel. 
 
2.  Alcohol use can be grouped into the broad categories of official (in government facilities and/or while 
in uniform) or unofficial (all other situations).   
 

a.  Official: STUS personnel will not consume alcohol in Building 690 during duty hours (0730-
1630) without the permission of the CC or DO.  Students in training attached to the FTSs will 
adhere to the policy of the FTS/CC regarding alcohol use.  All STUS personnel who choose to 
consume alcohol while in uniform (e.g. Assignment Night, Graduation, etc.) must do so in a 
manner that does not bring discredit upon themselves or the Air Force.   
 
b.  Unofficial: All STUS personnel will exercise good judgment, ensure proper risk management 
assessment, and have a sound Designated Driver plan in place when consuming alcohol.  In other 
words: have fun, be responsible, and take care of each other! 

 
3.  Finally, all personnel will respect the choice of those who choose not to consume alcohol and will not 
apply undo pressure to alter the choice.  Please direct any questions on this policy to your Flight 
Commander, the DO, or myself. 

 
 
 

       JAMES E. LONG III, Lt Col, USAF 
       Commander  
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